Finan, Elizabeth A

From: Finan, Elizabeth A
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 11:56 AM

To: Boogaard, Peter; Kirby, John; Trudeau, Elizabeth K; 'Catron, Marsha'; Harf, Marie

E; Toner, Mark C; 'Breasseale, Todd'; Lee, Sy; IS ichael G
Birmingham'; Kortan, Michael P. (DO} (FBI); Quinn, Richard P. (DO) (FBI);
Newman, Melanie (OPA); Raimondi, Marc (OPA); CAPRESSREQUESTS

Cc: Price, Edward; Stroh, Mark E.
Subject: RE: K-1 visa process

(b)(9), (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) per State; (b)(7)(E) per FBI in part
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b)(5), (b)(7)(E) per State

From: Boogaard, Peter (b) (6)

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 11:43 AM

To: Kirby, John; Trudeau, Elizabeth K; 'Catran, Marsha'; Harf, Marie E; Toner, Mark C; '‘Breasseale, Todd'; Lee,
Sy; AR . 'Michael G Birmingham'; 'Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI)'; 'Quinn, Richard P. (DQ)
(FBI}; 'Newman, Melanie (OPA)'; 'Marc Raimondi {{S)E(S)] )'; CAPRESSREQUESTS

Cc: Price, Edward; Stroh, Mark E.

Subject: RE: K-1 visa process

Gotit. thanks John.

Latest is below.

(b)(3): 8 U.S.C. 1202(f) (Immigration and Nationality Act), (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) per State
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(b)(3): 8 U.S.C. 1202(f) (Immigration and Nationality Act), (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) per State
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(b)(), (b)(7)(E) per State; (b)(7)(E) per FBI in part

From: Kirby, John [http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:Kirby) @state.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 11:41 AM

To: Trudeau, Elizabeth K; Boogaard, Peter; 'Catron, Marsha'; Harf, Marie E; Toner, Mark C; 'Breasseale, Todd’;
Lee, Sy; IR "V'ichael G Birmingham'; 'Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI)'; ‘Quinn, Richard P. (DO}
(FB1)"; 'Newman, Melanie (OPA)'; 'Marc Raimondi[(SEC G CAPRESSREQUESTS

Cc: Price, Ned; Stroh, Mark

Subject: RE: K-1 visa process

D)(0), (b)(6), (b)(7)E) per State

from: Trudeau, Elizabeth K
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 11:33 AM
To: Beegaard, Peter; 'Catren, Marsha'; Harf, Marie E; Tener, Mark C; Kirby, Jehn; 'Breasseale, Tedd'; Lee,

Document 1D: 0.7.22848.62623
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sy; REERNEEUIREERE: 'Michae! G Birmingham'’; 'Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI); 'Quinn, Richard P. (DO)
(FBI)’; 'Newman, Melanie (OPA)'; 'Marc Raimondi [BJXE)] )'; CAPRESSREQUESTS

Cc: Price, Edward; Stroh, Mark E.

Subject: Re: K-1 visa process

+ CA

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 11:37 AM

To: 'Catron, Marsha’; Harf, Marie E; Trudeau, Elizabeth K; Toner, Mark C; Kirby, John; 'Breasseale, Todd’; Lee,
PT0. s OO e e anat 'Michael G Birmingham'; 'Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI) 'Quinn, Richard P. (DO)

(FBI)'; 'Newman, Melanie (OPA)'; 'Marc Raimondi [BM{E)

Cc: Price, Edward; Stroh, Mark E.

Subject: RE: K-1 visa process

Updated below [(NEEEESEID
(b)(3): 8 U.S.C. 1202(f) (Immigration and Nationality Act), (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) per State
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(b)(3): 8 U.S.C. 1202(f) (Immigration and Nationality Act), (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(E) per State; (b)(7)(E) per FBIlin part
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) per State

From: Boogaard, Peter

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 11:23 AM

To: 'Catron, Marsha'; Harf Matie E; 'Trudeau, Elizabeth K'; Toner, Mark C; Kirby, John; Breasseale, Todd;
B - '\ fichael G Birmmgham'; Kortan, Michael P. (DO) (FBI); Quinn. Richard P. (DO)

(FBI); Newman, Melanie (OPA); Marc Rarnondi {{SXCH )

Cc: Price, Ned; Stroh, Mark

Subject: RE: K-1 visa process

Thanks Marsha. Will add these mto our pomts. Do we have any detail on the social media piece yet?

Non-Responsive Record

Document 1D: 0.7.22848.62623



Ferrato, Katherine M. (ODAG)

From: Ferrato, Katherine M. (ODAG)

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 2:18 PM

To: Lan, Iris (ODAG); Troester, Robert J. (ODAG); Murray, Michael (ODAG)
Cc: Medina, Amelia (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)

Subject: FW: OLA Wkflow 116316, Refugee Admissions - DHS Tstmny

Attachments: 116316 control.doc; Re: URGENT DUE TOMORROW - (OLA WF 116316) LRM
[0G-115-189] DHS Oversight Testimony on Oversight of the United States
Refugee Admissions Program.msg; RE: URGENT DUE TOMORROW - (OLA WF
116316) LRM [0G-115-189] DHS Oversight Testimony on Oversight of the United
States Refugee Admissions Program.msg; misc07.docx

All  CIV and FBI submitted comments on the attached draft DHS testimony re the refugee admissions
program. Please review at your earliest convenience and let me know if you clear. OMB requested a
response by 11 am this morning.

Thanks,
Katie

From: Silas, Adrien (OLA)
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 1:57 PM
To: Ferrato, Katherine M. (ODAG BJ@) >; Medina, Amelia (ODAG)

(b) (6)
Subject: OLA Wkflow 116316, Refugee Admissions - DHS Tstmny

Any ODAG objection to submitting to OMB the attached, draft DOJ comments?

1) The materials circulated to

OLP CRT INTERPOL
NSD EOUSA OPCL

OLC FBI EOIR

CIv ovVw

2) CIV (Eric Soskin) and FB submitted comments;
3) OMB requested our comments by 11 a.m. today;

4) Thave attached the associated documents.

Document ID: 0.7.22848.75935



The comments of the Department of Justice on the Department of Homeland Security
congressional hearing statement concerning the United States refugee admissions program are
set forth in the attached file (“misc07.docx”).
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Soskin, Eric (CIV)

From: Soskin, Eric (CIV)

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 8:24 AM

To: Silas, Adrien (OLA)

Subject: Re: URGENT DUE TOMORROW - (OLA WF 116316) LRM [OG-115-189] DHS
Oversight Testimony on Oversight of the United States Refugee Admissions
Program

Attachments: CIV Comments to OMB Review USCIS Cissna Testimony Refugee Program.docx

Adrien,

Here are initial comments from CIV. (X6

Thanks,
Eric

From: Beechum, Venessa M. (OLA)

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 3:22:11 PM

To: Davis, Valone A (OLP}; Matthews, Matrina (OLP); Whlte H(b)( =) e
N (NsO): (N0 (NS (50 G (N50): NSO LM Mailbox (ND);
Clarke, Conor(OLC) Forrester, Nate(OLC) Guarnieri, Matthew (OLC) Harris, Sarah {OLC); Whitaker,
Henry C. (OLC); Dorsey, Catherlne(CIV) pollw, civil (CIV); Soskin, Eric (CIV); Helfman Tara(CRT) Pollcy,
CRT (CRT); USAEOLegislative (0o) (EB1: BRI perfﬁ'
- (00) (FBI) (b)(6). (bH?}{C] per FBI (DO) (FeI);RCERIEEREEE (DO) .(DO)

il (00) (Fe1); DIONOIWIE per =l (DO) (FBI); Kaplan, JenmferE (OVW) Shiels,
Marnie R (OVW) (usnce); [EICOEEIEEINSEE] (USNCB); Barnes, Khaliah N {OPCL);
Gewercman, Renee (OPCL); Harman-Stokes, Katherine M. (OPCL); Lane Scott, Kristi Z (OPCL); Mayer,
Hannah J. {OPCL); Proia, Andrew (OPCL); Winn, Peter A, (OPCL); Young, Brian A. (OPCL); Zelman, Beth
{OPCL)

Cc: Escalona, Prim F. (OLA); Tyson, Jill C. (OLA); Lasseter, David F. (OLA); Goldschmidt, Lauren (OLA);
Pickell, Lindsay A. (OLA); Pings, Anne (OLA); Wahdan, Rana S. (OLA); Silas, Adrien (OLA); Ferrato,
Katherine M. (ODAG); Medina, Amelia (ODAG); Gunn, Currie (OASG); Hall, Jeffrey (OASG); Parker, Rachel
{OASG)

Subject: URGENT DUE TOMORROW - (OLA WF 116316) LRM [0G-115-189] DHS OversightTestimony on
Oversight of the United States Refugee Admissions Program

Please provide comments to Adrien
Silas/OLA, no later than Tomorrow —
3:00PM Friday, 10/20/2017.

From: Gonzalez, Oscar EOP/OMB [(JXE) ]

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 2:01 PM

Document ID: 0.7.22848.75935-000003



To: 'DEFENSE'[[DIE) >; 'HHS' (DTS } ustice Lrm (SMO)

b) (6) PODINRb) (6) ESrIs(b) (6) >

Cc:Kraninger, Kathleen L. EOP/OMB [ NG V'arten. Lexi N. EOP/OMB
>; Abrams, Andrew D. EOP/OMEEECTIENEGEGEGEGEGEEE -

Holm, Jim S. EOr/OMB I !_>; Mellon, Patrick J. EOP/OMB

(b) (6) >; Boden, James EOP/OMB GGG < man,

kimberly A. eor/oMB H I GGG 6:d!ce, Mollie H. EOP/OMB

E(b) (6) R NE | FELNEC Y. Wel el ED) (6) 0000 R

Hanson, Jennifer L. EOP/OMB I GG icuch, Brian A. EOP/OMB

(b) (6) >; Sciannameo, Maria EOP/OMB

E(b) (6) >; DL OMB STAFF O1RA-LRM <N I
Theroux, Rich P. EOP/OMB I GG /o) ce. shannon M. EOP/OMB

B(b))6) >; Bashadi, Sarah 0. EOP/OMB{NCIIIIIEGEGEGEGEGEEE
carroll, James w. EOP/OME (ST IIIIEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEG > \V'atich, Nicholas
B(b) (6) >; Walsh, Heather v. EOP/OMe G I

Hitter, Thomas E. EOP/OMBH{JIG) >; Nusraty, Tim H. EOP/OMB
B(b) (6) > Slemrod, Jonathan A. EOP/OMB
4(b) (6) > Sugarman, AJ J. EOP/OMB {IDXE)]

Koenig, Andrew D. EOP/WHO K GG i . Cindy B. EOP/WHO
B(b))(6) >; Pataki, Tim A. EOP/WHO RIS I ¢ . 7ina
G. EOP/WHO AR > Z2drozny, John A. EOP/WHO

(b) (6) > Whetstone, Trevor D. EOP/WHO
E(b) (6) >; Salvi, Mary E. EOP/WHOHIC TG : DL-Nss-
L {NC I > 0.~ TN NN >/ ~sC 8ATS {QIC I
DLNSC Legal HEC > 0. Nsc INTELEEC T >: 0 NsccT

(b) (6) >; DL NsC Legislative {EY N> °:-©vr- -~ {1
I 0L WHO-WHGC-LRMECIC I > Anderson, Jessica)<. EOP/OMB

(b) (6) >; vaeth, Matt ). EOP/OMB TN -
Ventura, Alexandra EOP/OMB [-{SICIIIIEGEGEGEGENEEEE

Subject: LRM [0G-115-189] DUE 10/23 @ 11:00 A.M. -- DHS Oversight Testimony on Qversight of the
United States Refugee Admissions Program

s

¢

DEADLINE: 11:00 A.M. Monday, October 23, 2017

Attached for your review, please find draft DHS [USCIS) testimonyforan October 26th hearing before the
House Judiciary Committee regarding Oversight of the United States Refugee Admissions
Program. Please submit any edits by the deadline.

LRM ID: 0G-115-18¢9
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

LEGISLATIVE REFERRAL MEMCRANDUM
Thursday, October 18, 2017

TO: Legislative tiaison Officer - See Distribution
FROM: Ventura, Alexandra (for) Assistant Director for Legislative Reference
SUBJECT: LRM [0G-115-189] DUE 10/23 @ 11:€0 A.M. DHS Oversight Testimony on Oversight of the United

StatesRefugee Admissions Program

OMB CONTACT: Gonzalez, Oscar
= F\Aﬁil- (6)

Document ID: 0.7.22848.75935-000003



(b) (6)
i(b) (6) - |

FAX: (202) 395-3109) - |

CTIvVIann

In accordance with OMB Circular A-13, OMB requests the views of your agency on the above subject
before advising on its relationship to the program of the President. By the deadline above, please reply
by e-mail or telephone, usingthe OMB Contact information above.

Please advise us if this item will affect directspending or receipts forthe purposes of the Statutory Pay-
as-You-Go Actof 2010.

Thank you.

Document ID: 0.7.22848.75935-000003



From: RRISKELSME (OO) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 3:02 PM

To: Silas, Adrien (OLA)

Cc: FBI_OCA_TASKING

Subject: RE: URGENT DUE TOMORROW - (OLA WF 116316) LRM [OG-115189] DHS
Oversight Testimony on Oversight of the United States Refugee Admissions
Program

Attachments: OMB Review USCIS Cissna Testimony Refugee Program_TSC Review

10202017.docx

Adrien,
Attached are FBI's TSC comments.

Thank you

From: Beechum, Venessa M. (OLA) [
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 3:22 PM
To: Davis, Valorie A (OLP) (JMD) [DIG)) >; Matthews, Matrina (OLP) (JMD)

(b) (6) > Whnte Cleo (OLP) (JMD)>NSD}
(M0 (DA I (vs0) (M0 (DI - Rl
I (vs0) (D) (DIQFEANS R (DI FCANSNE (NsD) (M)
e A N GTatae ) (10 QIGISEATSON - 50 Lo 1 (50)
(JMD) <NSD.LRM.Mailbox @usdoj.gov>; Clarke, Conor (OLC) (MD) IS I Forrester.
Nate (orc) oMD)BDICHIEEEEEEEEE; Guarnieri, Matthew (OLC) (JMD)
(NG A, > 2 is, Sarah (OLC) (JMD)ECHIN > \hitaker, Henty C
(0L (V) DN - 0o, C=trerine (c/v) (DN >/
civil (C!V); Soskin, Eric (CIV) (X)) >; Helfman, Tara (CRT)
(b) (6) >; Policy, CRT (CRT) (JIGEEL® >, USAEO-Legislative (USA)
<USAEO.legislative@usdoj.gov>; OIOIREEN(b)(7)(E) per FBI  Jb)6). (0)(7)(C) per FEIN oloR{:l)
(IO I=IN(b)(7 )(E) per FBI  B(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per FBI N{sleJN{Z:1)]
(b)7)(E)per FBI ___ jaisluorgver gl OX7)(E) per FBI___J* Pt

E) per FBI &), 077.C) per AN (b)(7)(E) per FBT _F(b)6). (b)(7)(C) per FEIN(slo)N{:1)!
Kaplan, Jennifer E (OvW) ( MD) {ICIHIIIENEGEGEGEER Shic!s: Marnie R
G 6) |(b)(6) per USNCB JEEIERLIR (b)(6) per USNCB g
(usNneCB) GRS 8arnes, Khaliah N (OPCL) (JMD)
I Ge\vercman, Renee (OPCL) [(SIC G Har man-Stokes,
Katherine M. (OPCL) (JMD)>; Lane Scott, Kristi Z(OPCL)
B(b) (6) >; Mayer, Hannah J. (OPCL) (™MD} <SICI GG - oi-.
Andrew (OPCL) (JMD) (XTI \Vinn, Peter A. (OPcL) (JMD) X TIIIEENEGEGEGEGEGEEEE
Young, Brian A. (OPCL) (JMD) NG GG Zc!man. Beth (OPCL) (JMD)
(b) (6) >
Cc:Escalona, Prim F. (OLA) (JMD) ; Tyson, Jill C. (OtA) (JMD)
Lasseter, David F. (OLA) (MD)[SICIIEEGEGEGEGEGEGEEEEE: Go!dschmidt,

Lauren (OLA) (JMD) 4S3XE) >; Pickell, Lindsay A. (OLA) (JMD)
(b)) B TR P )unr\\_Ql - 't~ D-n~ fATAN
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(D) (6) FIIES, ANNIC (ULA) (JviIV) ¥Vdihilciily indlld O. [ULA)
>; Silas, Adrien {(OLA) (JMD) >; Ferrato, Katherine
M. (00AG) (*M0) ARSI ''<dina, Amelia { ODAG) (JMD)

(b) (6) > Gunn, Currie (0ASG) (JMD) 4G >; Hall, Jeffrey (OASG)
(RLYDE(b) (6) >; Parker, Rachel (OASG) (JMD) {JXE)] >

Subject: URGENT DUE TOMORROW - (OLA WF 116316) LRM [0G-115-189] DHS Oversight Testimony on

Oversight of the United States Refugee Admissions Program
Importance: High

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.22848.75935-000003)
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Groves, Brendan M. (ODAG)

From: Groves, Brendan M. (ODAG])

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 6:53 PM

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)

Ce: Gaubhar, Tashina (ODAG); Parker, Rachel (QASG)

Subject: FW: O1A Wkflow 116316, Refugee Admissions - DHS Tstmny
Attachments: misc07.docx

Importance: High

Hi Rachael.

We received for review draft teswmony on refugee admissions by DHS. Did you want to take alook? Crvil
and FBI provided comments i track changes.

Thank you, Rachael.

Best,
Brendan

From: Ferrato, Katherine M. (ODAG})

Sent: Monday, October23, 2017 2:43 PM

To: Lan, Iris (ODAGl_ Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG)_ Hill,
sohn L. (0DAG) A KCIIEEEE Goves. rendan M. (00AG) (I TGN

Cc: Troester, Robert). (ODAG)_ Medina, Amelia (ODAG)

(b) (6) >; Gauhar, Tashina (0DAG) B ICTIEGEGEGEGE

Subject: RE: OLA Wkflow 116316, Refugee Admissions - DHS Tstmny
Importance: High

Adding the attachment.

Bob cleared for CIV. Zach, Brendan, and John, please let me know as soon as practical if you clear. Thank you.

From: Lan, Iris (ODAG)
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 2:35 PM

To: Ferrato, Katherine M. (ODAG) [(BKCTIIEGEGEGEGE
Cc Troester, RobertJ. (0DAG) [BEC GG Murray, Michael (ODAG)

Medina, Amelia (ODAG) KGN : 7<:illiger, Zachary
(ODAGI Hill, John L. (DA K Groves. Brendan M.
(0pAG) {OKC - Gauhar, Tashina (0DAG) (KCT G

Subject: Re: OLA Wkflow 116316, Refugee Admissions - DHS Tstmny

Plus John Tash and Breodan in light o{{XE)) Defeer

to them on the comments by FBIL

On Oct 23, 2017, at 2:18 PM, Ferrato. Katherine M. (ODAG) (K&} wrote:

ANl anedd FRI anihmittad rammantc nn thao attarhaed deaft PHS tactimnnw ra thao rafiicoo

Document 1D: 0.7.22848.7 3981
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admissions program. Please review at your earliest convenience and let me know if you clear.
OMB reguested a response by 11 am this morning.

Thanks,
Katie

From: Silas, Adrien (OLA}

Sent: Monday, October 23,20171:57 PM

To: Ferrato, Katherine M. {ODAG) [(()) >; Medina, Amelia (ODAG)
(b) (6)

Subject: OIA Wkflow 116316, Refugee Admissions - DHS Tstmny

Duplicative Material (Document ID: 0.7.22848.75935)
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b6 per FBI

| IQG} {FB!} b7C per FBI

) et - b6 per FBI
Fromy ! D0V F8Y poe mer FBI
Sent: Yednesday, Novernber 16, 2016 %24 dM
To: NPQ (£8)

Subject: Q88 Horizon - 11716116
UNULASS

81 Office of Public affais
- ¥be Horizen
Wednesday, November 16,2016

b3 per FBI
National Tosues b7E per FBI

* | |OPA Bostan Globe reporter Matthew Racheleay swguired about 3 contract w:ti'il
130 W

guid givertherFgi|

e be mgued about Now e FEL piapned €0 115K
T18 Lool af ; n _ nkerms of zarvice. The FBimsferrad the raporter to
the Dwa:‘?mant wt rustics procuresient wen sie anc dedifved finthar comatent.

+  Miitias: OFA - an outlet asked how the FBt mmonitars mifitia groups and whether the groups that
atiract formar law enforcement and miditary officers present sgeqal challenges. QP& provided
guidance and a short statament: “The FBI incestigates actiaty which may constitute a fadaratcinw
of pose & thyeat to nativnal sesurity, Qur fgrus s not on membership 3rtma;tx»,ular Foups but on
<oriminabodivity. The FBi cannot initiata 3n irvestigation based solely-om an individual's race, athaicty,
natiarial ofigin, rekgion, or the gxerdss (~i First ameridient rights, swid wee remain camvmitted to
protecting those rights for all &mericans.”™

v Biometric Patabass pn: 0PN - Lawdet.com raquasted FBI cosmmant on 3 lawstiit filed by £81C

seeking d&_unw*':rs rfatadto how the F81 shares biomatrics datatase information with DOD. OF3
coordinated with OXS and c%ﬂ«:kneé to conuparnt on matters peading litigation.

« arenborough{iremip: OPA - A Braesh nesws oirtiat askedif tha FBI 18 kvwestigating a remarkrby
breaadeaster Sir David attenboraugh which reforred to shaoting Donald Trumo. OF4 referred the
repgeterrs the 1888,

Local Stasies

+  arlanta - 1 23tk 2 of 3 special repalt on gang activity in Matro atlanta called ® Gano Explesion”, F81
Atianta S5 ]Atlantarﬁaferﬁtt eats Gang Taskiforcerpuperyisor, told WSB-Tv's Mark b6 per FBI
Anine “IE's DOT urisuat 101 9angs to do commusity outreach..to build iegmmacv If's a requfimient b7C per FBI
toall htte: Avw e wsbts comivideovidenid=46T7 582568 deoVersion=1.0.

«  Biminghan - & package with wires and 3 Bmer was discoverad in the parking lob of 3 looal
slementary schouol, S387s rasponded. Media nguiring whather FBI has deploved to scane.

¢ Dedroit = 554] Jmet with local news media today: WX¥Z Channel 7, ta discuss-human

trathcking and 15 mpacts withitt the Stata of Michigan and our tristate region. Specifically, S5& bé per FBI
m%mcm;ed the issues and dynarmcs Nsoved with youthineho are furednnto sexual b7C per FBI
Exprorcation, as weli as resaurces available to both law enfarcement and the commiiity.

»  Betroit - SAC Bavid Galins was interviewed by WNZ Channel 7's chief investigativa reporter to
identify afew best practices mvolvmg 1D Theft prevention tips ang howko conduct secure nadine
purchasizs: sdso discusged, were ways te avoid being the viglim & f 3 cyberrsme involving onkine scams
itwng s Fastmapproacking helidav shappivg SISO

«  Los Angsies - Patrica Diang Smith Sledge, age #9, of Rediands, 3 sales rapresentativa for AFLSC,
was found guilty of fedderal fratg sharges stemming from a scheme that hikked the msmrancs comparty

£ 2y

out of $4 millicry With bogus drieability daimsaBledae was convicted late Tuesday m the scheme
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Inxvatving fichtious emplovers and “gmplovees” who falsely dained to have sulferad injuriss that

prevented them front working, &t the condlusion st a two-week trial; the jury cobvirted Siedge of six

caunts of mead framd and beo caunts of witness tamgieing, ADICA g8 &ngsies provided 3 guoes for
A press release,

=+ 1os vsgcésesa- Tigran Svadjian, a mestical dadtar who was facihg charges ina federal heaith care Fraud
casz when he fled the United States 14 years ago and faked his own death in Russia, pleaded
guilty te fedaral charges refated o his Hight from justice: Svadyan. 3 naturalized U5, mﬁzpn ongnaliy
fz o Arsenia who waxs residiveg in Newport 8each prior ta fieeing the countny in Cectaber 2002,
pleaded guitty to untawful fight to avort prvsemm\n the soté coint i an Ndivtment that was
returned by 2 federsl grand jury ar Septembar 2. ADICY os &ngeles provided a guote for USAD press
rofeace,

v Pheeriy - 55 fist ipterviews with varous media sutiets i Tucsor ahout the four day
chikct abduttion Fesponse rarang FBY CARLD s doing with federal, statw, and jocal pasiners. More b6 per FBI
thas 1090 people, fram 1.5 aganaes i Seutharrt Arizena are particpawng inthe waining. Mediais b7C per FBI
anwitad again an Friday to participste in and cover a fuli-scalz Beld trainitig exarciga.

» Sk Lous ~ MissouriNgt, whidh grovides naws content te radio stations thraugbrend Missours,

intetviewed SSA Ebmit the Child Exploitation Taskaorce and their succassful fescue 00 per FBI

chdid wictins throUQNoUL INE ¥&al. b7C per FBI
+ St Louis - Debarah Piasce, sge &4, of St Louis was rvdieted today for embagziing mare than

5'3‘ G006 fmm a joirt educationat venture between her gmployay, Webster Uriversity, and 3 Chinese

avarimant sfitiral agadiey.

'53

HNCLASEIF SN fvow

__FBi Mational Press Office

bé per FBI
b7C per FBI
b7E per FBI
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